
el viaje fue bien = the trip went well
tuve 2 vuelos = I had 2 flights
primero fui de Dublin a Abu Dabi = first I went from Dublin to Abu Dhabi
ahora no hay vuelos en Dubai o en otros 5 paises = now there are no flights in 
Dubai or in 5 other countries
estuve en Abu Dabi = I was in Abu Dhabi
estuve en Abu dabi hace unas horas = I was in Abu Dhabi a few hours ago
esperamos que Tim puede volver a Irlanda = we hope Tim can return to Ireland
esperamos = we hope
hay vuelos de Japón a San Francisco = there are flights from Japan to San 
Francisco
después de un vuelo directo de SF = after a direct flight from SF
la situación está tensa = the situation is tense
tengo que ir a Uzbek… en septiembre = I have to go to Uzbek… in September
3 año despues = 3 years later
no sabemos cuanto tiempo = we don't know how long
no sé si es una guerra = I don't know if it's a war
habéis estado en Japón? = have you been to Japan?
no lo conozco = I don't know it
todavía no = not yet
llegué y vine a dormir = I arrived and came to sleep
Voy a ir a Japón en Sieptiembre \:D = I'm going to Japan in September \:D
llegué hace 8 horas = I arrived 8 hours ago
Si :) = Yes :)
ARTE = ART
os gusta el arte? = do you like art?
que tipo de arte? = what kind of art?
que tipo de arte todo? = what kind of art altogether?
el pintor Turner = the painter Turner
me gusto el pintor irlandés Paul Henry = I liked the Irish painter Paul Henry
PINTAR = TO PAINT
Paul H pintó los cuadros en el oeste de Irlanda = Paul H painted the paintings 
in the west of Ireland
que tipo de arte te gusta? = what kind of art do you like?
me gusta el arte moderno = I like modern art
fui al museo de Picasso en Malaga = I went to the Picasso museum in Malaga
me gusta Van Gogh = I like Van Gogh
fui a Amsterdam y vimos los GIRASOLES = I went to Amsterdam and we saw the 
SUNFLOWERS
me gustó / me encantó = I liked / I loved it
viste los girasoles = did you see the sunflowers?
siempre los veo cuando voy a Londres = I always see them when I go to London
este año tengo que pagar para verlos = this year I have to pay to see them
están en otra sala = they are in another room
los movieron a otra sala = they moved them to another room
CUADROS = paintings
vi Van Gogh en un museo de NY = I saw Van Gogh in a museum in NY
vi los girasoles hace 40 años por primera vez = I saw the sunflowers 40 years 
ago for the first time
POR PRIMERA VEZ = for the first time
que tipo de arte te gusta? = what kind of art do you like?
me gusta DALI------ = I like DALI------
es una METAFORA = it's a METAPHOR
el tiempo vuela = time flies



PINTORA mexicana = Mexican PAINTER
Frida Kahlo = Frida Kahlo
no fue famosa en vida = she was not famous during her life
estuvo discriminada = she was discriminated against
fue una artista = she was an artist
la vida de Nahui Olin = the life of Nahui Olin
donde vivió? = where did she live?
viajó a otros países? = did she travel to other countries?
vivió en otros países? = did she live in other countries?
con que hizo en estos lugares? = what did she do in these places?
nació en Ciudad de Mexico = she was born in Mexico City
en 1893 - mil ochocientos 93 = in 1893 - eighteen ninety-three
se casó a los 20 años = she got married at 20 years old
se casó con un hombre - = she married a man -
fue un militar = he was a military man
donde vivió? = where did she live?
vivió y estudió en Paris = she lived and studied in Paris
Nahui fue fotografa, fue bailarina, fue pintora = Nahui was a photographer, a 
dancer, and a painter
no fue famosa en su vida = she was not famous in her life
fue una mujer - = she was a woman -
fue poeta = she was a poet
fue amiga de Frida Kahlo = she was a friend of Frida Kahlo
conoció a Frida y otros artistas = she met Frida and other artists
trabajó en los Estados Unidos con otros artistas = she worked in the United 
States with other artists
te gustan? = do you like them?
al final de su vida = at the end of her life
es algo normal / escandaloso = it is something normal / scandalous
posa desnuda = she poses nude
quizás tuvo muchos parejas = maybe she had many partners
no sé donde murió = I don't know where she died
murió a las 85 años = she died at 85 years old
fue guapa / fea = she was beautiful / ugly
fue muy guapa pero no fue feliz = she was very beautiful but not happy
porque en todos los cuadros, cuando la vemos, estuvo triste = because in all the
paintings, when we see her, she was sad
no fue muy feliz = she wasn't very happy
por ejemplo,la Mona Lisa está tranquiña = for example, the Mona Lisa is calm
este CUADRO es triste = this PAINTING is sad
los cuadros tienen mucho gris y blanco y egro = the paintings have a lot of grey
and white and black
son colores fríos y trsites = they are cold and sad colors
los cuadros son interesantes = the paintings are interesting
FASE triste = sad PHASE
FASE mas alegre = happier PHASE
por que pensáis que viajó mucho? = why do you think she traveled a lot?
para estudiar arte = to study art
para trabajar = to work
los artistas necesitan esponsors y gente rica = artists need sponsors and rich 
people
no hubo mucho dinero en Mexico para los artistas = there wasn’t much money in 
Mexico for artists
su marido fue famoso = her husband was famous



Nahui fue la musa para muchos artistas = Nahui was the muse for many artists
lugares importantes = important places
MENTIROSOS = liars
nací en Cork y me fui a Cork para trabajar hace 2 años = I was born in Cork and 
I went back to Cork to work 2 years ago
Tralee porque busqué mi primer trabajo después de la universidad e hice muchos 
amigos alli = Tralee because I looked for my first job after university and made
many friends there
Galway es un lugar importante para mi, porque estudié allí y viví solo por 
primera vez alli = Galway is an important place for me because I studied there 
and lived alone for the first time there
cual es la mentira de Tim = what is Tim’s lie
Tim no estudió en Galway = Tim didn’t study in Galway
estas de acuerdo con Oksana? = do you agree with Oksana?
estudié en Dublin = I studied in Dublin
lo recuerdo de otra clase = I remember him from another class
escuchamos bien = we listened well
3 lugares = 3 places
nací en Dublin y estudié en la universidad …. = I was born in Dublin and studied
at university …
empecé a trabajar en el laboratorio de Temple y después de St Vincent = I 
started working in the Temple lab and then at St Vincent
en 1987 empecé a trabajar en Rotonda y robé un bebé = in 1987 I started working 
at Rotonda and I stole a baby
Bernie no robó un bebé = Bernie didn’t steal a baby
nací en Kyiv y estudié allí en la universidad = I was born in Kyiv and studied 
there at university
después fui a estudiar a Londres a la escuela de Empresas = then I went to study
in London at the Business School
hice un master de Marketing en Londres = I did a Master's in Marketing in London
el tercer lugar es Wexford = the third place is Wexford
viví allí desde hace 3 años = I have lived there for 3 years
DESDE HACE 3 años = FOR 3 years
APRENDÍ a montar a caballo = I LEARNED to ride a horse
Oksana no aprendió a montar a caballo = Oksana didn’t learn to ride a horse
no tuvo tiempo = she didn’t have time
ella trabajó todos los dias = she worked every day
aprendí a montar a caballo en Kyiv hce 20 años = I learned to ride a horse in 
Kyiv 20 years ago
cual es tu palabra favorita? = what is your favorite word?
CUADROS = PAINTINGS
TUVE QUE.... = I HAD TO
GIRASOLES = SUNFLOWERS
NAHUI----- = NAHUI-----
visitaste el museo de Dali en Figueres? = did you visit the Dali museum in 
Figueres?
si, lo visité = yes, I visited it
es muy raro = it is very strange
es increible = it is incredible
te encantó / me encantó = you loved it / I loved it


